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ENGLISH HERITAGE

Ms Jenifer Walsh Your Ref: CLO15639

London Borough of Camden
Our Ref: 2015/0055/P

Contact: Sandy Kidd
Direct Dial: 0207- 9733215
Email: sandy kidd@english-heritage.org.uk

22 January 2015
Dear Ms Walsh

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

Gondar Gardens Reservoir, London, NW6

Request for Scoping Opinion under the Town and Country Planning (EIA)
Regulations for the residential development at the former reservoir site, Gondar
Gardens, as set out in the EIA scoping report prepared by Peter Randmall
Associafes..

Recommend Desk-Based Assessment

Thank you for your consultation dated 7" January.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides
archaeological advice to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy
Framework and GLAAS Charter.

The proposed development site does not lie within an archaeological priority area
and on the basis of existing records and recent land use seems unlikely to have
significant potential for surviving pre-19" century remains. However the applicant’s
proposed desk-based assessment should review this and also assess whether the
19" century reservoir itself has any heritage interest.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information. This
response relates solely to archaeological issues.

Yours sincerely

Sandy Kidd
1 WATERHOUSE SQUARE, 138 — 142 HOLBORN, LONDON, EC1N 28T
N Telephone 020 7973 3000 Facsimile 020 7973 3001
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Correspondence or information which you send us may therefore become publicly available



Principal Archaeology Advisor
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